Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF CAMPUS TURNAROUND PLANS

DATE: June 6, 2016

The Texas Education Agency requires each campus in the improvement process to
complete a Campus Turnaround Plan that addresses all areas of insufficient
performance. It is required that the Board of Trustees approve the mandated Campus
Turnaround Plans for the following 9 campuses: Odessa High, Ector MS, Wilson &
Young MS, Ross, Blanton, Zavala, Noel, San Jacinto, and Burleson.

kkhkkkkkkkkkkkkhkhkhkhkhkk

This is submitted on this day for your approval.

*kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk

Respectfully submitted,

Tom Crowe Carolyn Gonzalez
Superintendent of Schools Assistant Superintendent
for Curriculum & Instruction



